October 16, 2001

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
The Hermosa Beach City Council November 13, 2001

APPROPRIATION REQUEST FOR BEVERAGE CONTAINER AND
USED OIL RECYCLING PROGRAM

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the City Council:
1. Approve estimated revenue of $5,646 for the Beverage Container Recycling Program;

2. Appropriate  $5,646.00 grant funds from the Department of Conservation Division of
Recycling for administration and implementation of the Program;

3. Approve estimated revenue of $5,709 for Used Oil Recycling Program; and

4, Appropriate $5,709.00 from the Used Oil Recycling Block Grant Fund from California
Integrated Waste Management Board for administration and implementation of the
program.

Background:

On April 24, 2001, the City Council adopted Resolution Nos. 01-6025 and 01-6126 authorizing Staff to
submit applications for a Beverage Container Recycling Grant and a Used Oil Recycling Grant. The
Beverage Container Recycling Grand funds have been received. In addition, Staff has received
confirmation that the Used Oil Recycling Program funds are forthcoming.

Analysis:

The funds obtained for the Beverage Container Recycling Program will be used for the purchase and
placement of collection bins, publicity and educating residents to promote awareness and encourage use
of nearby disposal facilities.

The funds received for the Used Oil Recycling Program will be used for printing and distribution of

publicity and educational materials related to used oil recycling and promotion of nearby disposal
facilities.

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact at this time.
Respectfully submitted, Concur:

Homayoun Behboodi Harold C. Williams, P.E.
Associate Engineer Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Noted for fiscal impact:



Viki Copeland Stephen R. Burrell
Finance Director City Manager
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